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Ruth Nettles

O9oMS|1-EM
From: Dian Deevey [diandv@betisouth.net}
Sent: Woednesday, March 17, 2010 4:25 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Cc:

swright@yviaw.net; diandv@bellsouth.net; Erik Sayler; Martha Brown; Rdulgar@yvlaw.net; Theresa Walsh;
Paulastahmer@aol.com

Subject: Notices of Service
Attachments: NOS GREC 1st RFP 3-17-10.doc; NOS GREC INT (Nos. 1-8) 3-17-10.doc

Please find attached notices of service.

Dian R. Deevey
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In re: Joint Petition to Determine Need
For the Gainesville Renewable Energy
Center in Alachua County by Gainesville DOCKET # 090451-EM
Regional Utilities and Gainesville Renewable Center
/

Notice of Service of
Dian Deevey’s Responses to
GREC’s 1* RFP 3-16-10

I, Dian R. Deevey, hereby give notice of serving my Answer’s to Petitioner GREC’s First
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) on the following via electronic mail, United States Mail,* or by
hand delivery+ on March 16 ™, 2010:

Roy C. Young/Schef Wright*
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-7206

FAX: 561-6834

Email: ryoung@yvlaw.net

Paula H. Stahmer+

4621 Clear Lake Drive

Gainesville, Florida 32607

Telephone: 352-373-3958

Email: Paulastahmer@aol.com1702 SW 35™ Place

Erik Saylor*

Senior Attorney, esayler@PSC.STATE.FL.US
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

s/Dian R. Deevey, pro se
Dian R. Deevey, Intervener
1702 SW 35™ Place
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Gainesville, Florida 32608
Telephone: 352-373-0181
Email: diandv({@bellsouth.net

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Dian R. Deevey, hereby certify that a true and complete copy of the foregoing has been
served on the following via electronic mail, United States Mail*, or by hand delivery on March

16™ 2010:

Roy C. Young/Schef Wright*
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-7206

FAX: 561-6834

Email: ryoung@yvlaw.net

Paula H. Stahmer
4621Clear Lake Drive
Gainesville, FL 32607
Phone: 352-373-3958
Paulastahmer(@aol.com

Martha Brown
Senior Attorney, MBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Erik Saylor*

Senior Attorney, esayler@PSC.STATE FL.US
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850




Teresa Walsh
TFWalsh@PSC.STATE.FL.US
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

s/Dian Deevey, pro se
Intervener




